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ROLLING PLAINS DISTRICT 3 4-H       
 
 
    
TO: County Extension Agents - Rolling Plains 3 
 
 
 
FROM: Seth Hall 

Extension Program Specialist 4-H   
 
SUBJECT: DISTRICT PHOTOGRAPHY CONTEST 
 
We will again be hosting a District Photography Contest for Intermediate and Junior 4-H members.  
Age Divisions include: Junior – Grades 3, 4, 5 and Intermediate – Grades 6, 7, and 8. 
Please note entries are one entry per category per age division total of 18 entries. New entry 
categories include Dominant Color, Reflections & Transportation. 
 
We will be following the 2024-2025 State Photography Rules and Guidelines that can be found on 
the state 4-H website at the following link: Texas 4-H Photography Contest 

 
Changes for the 2025 contest include: 

 
 Theme Category is “Patriotism”  

The 2024-2025 theme is “Patriotism”. Showcase images that reflect national patriotism. 
Capture symbols, ceremonies, and landscapes that embody the spirit 
of our country, from flag displays and national monuments to patriotic events and 
celebrations. 
 

 Entry Fee-$4.00 per photograph  
 

 Entry Method 4-H Online: http://texas.4honline.com 
 

 Entry Period- Entry Open Date: January 1st, 2025  Entry Close Date: April 23rd, 2025.  
            Late Entry Period: NO LATE ENTRIES  

 
 All State Photography Guidelines will be used except for participation age, entry fee, entry 

deadline and awards. 
 

 Placing and awards: will be announced and received at District Round Up or mailed to 
your County Extension office.  
 

 http://texas4-h.tamu.edu/youth/photography   
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